

Colorado Sporting Clays Association

Quarterly Board Meeting - Teleconference

April 16, 2020

Attendance

Via Phone: Jason Leleck, Bruce Jones, John McCord, Mark Moore, Willy Hill, Pat Flood, Jeff Marlatt, Bill Noyce, dean Blanchard, lee Jackson, Chuck Whipple, Martin Metzger, Kevin Quast, Heath Stencil, Cory Kraft, Jon Myers, Debra Jones

Meeting called to order at 6:33PM

Minutes

October Minutes – Bill Noyce motioned to approve, Pat Flood second, all accept, no opposed.

January Minutes – Willy Hill moved to approve minutes, Jeff Marlatt second, all accept, no opposed.

Treasurer's Report

- \$55,249.41 in account
 - \$42,101.91 in CSCA account
 - \$13,147.50 in Youth account
- John McCord asked how there was a drop from January from \$13,635.00 to \$13,147.50
 - Checks Cleared
 - \$250 - cleared late November
 - \$250 - cleared in December
 - Deposits
 - Jan 15- \$2.50
 - March 21st - \$10
- 2019 Outstanding Target Fees
 - All target fees are settled
 - One outstanding check for 2019, letter sent to clubs
- Quickbooks Software was needed since previously piggy backing off of Jeff Marlatt's private business license. Now that he is no longer treasurer, the club needed to purchase their own software. Club will own the software moving forward, but it
- Jason moves to reimburse Pat Flood \$299.95 for the software, Bruce Jones 2nd, all approved, no opposed

NCSA Delegate's report

John McCord, Bill Noyce, Bruce Jones

- Delegates voted on the sub gauge rule changes, 80 year old class
- Many nationals events moved back or cancelled due to COVID
- World fitasc has been moved to November 12th
- 12 gauge sub, pump, sxs will be against regular punches.

Old Business

- 626
 - Move to the 30/31'st
 - Board Vote prior to meeting – 13 agree with moving to May 30/31, 2 thought we should cancel, 3 would like to discuss more this evening
 - Bruce Jones – purpose of the 626, brought in money to benefit the shooters in Colorado. Is there a risk/reward to postpone. Concerned no one from out of state will be able to shoot. Worried about quarantine rules for out of state shooters, what is the benefit to our shooters? Why not postpone it to later? Concerned on having a shoot if there is potential liability to host? Recommendation for association is to cancel for the year. John McCord agrees – believes national is cancelling due to COVID – white flyer targets plants closed, clubs may not have targets.
 - Poll of the clubs involved in the 626, all are willing to have the shoot on the May 30/31 if legally able to
 - Jason moves to host the 626 at a later date as long as legally allowed , Martin Metzger 2nd - Motion approved with one Nay - Bruce Jones opposed
- State shoot
 - Target setter – Dennis Linden hired per Bill
 - Heath has new trophies for RMC, different trophies for 2020 state
- 2021 state bid form – Jeff Marlatt
 - Has been improved, but need to pick a date?
 - Do we let clubs choose date?
 - Heath - What about clubs bid for interest w/o date specific
 - Discussion - To get selection of target setters need to be bidding a year out
 - Discussion - Date is more important than the target setter
 - Bids are due by the end of June with primary date and optional date
 - Jeff will get bid sent out
- Website update
 - No new updates for website
 - Club spotlight on Facebook
 - Monthly club email continues

Open Forum / New Business

July 16th Next Meeting 6:30PM – will send out vote for online or in person again

Meeting adjourn at 7:46PM